Correen Kakegamic e

From: Irene Linklater

Sent: July 7, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: FW: NAN Legal - Updated Draft Terms of Reference for Compensation Study and
Services Agreement

Attachments: Terms of Reference for Compensation Study - June 30 2022 v.3 (NAN Legal Edits).docx;
LAO-NAN SA + NAN Legal Edits + LAO Alternative Language - June 30 2022 - FLLP
Edits v3.docx

Aniin Correen;
This is the zoom meeting schedule for today on INTERNAL Negotiation Planning.- Thursday JULY 7, 2022

| will attend the zoom meeting.
Will let you know NANLEGAL Negotiation Team attendees for the purpose of Honorarium CHQ REQ preparation.

Please note the LAO_NANLEGAL negotiations for a new Legal Services Agreement timeline has been extended into
August and more meetings are to be held.

For supporting docs to the HRIS please use only the Email and not the negotiation documents ( Agenda is noted in the
body of invitation below).

Miigwetch

Irene

From: Shelby Percival <ShelbyP@falconers.ca>

Sent: July 4, 2022 5:40 PM

To: Jim Beardy <jimrbeardy@gmail.com>; Jim Beardy (jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca) <jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca>; 'Frank McKay'

<fmckay@windigo.on.ca>; 'jbatise@wabun.on.ca' <jbatise@wabun.on.ca>; Barney Batise <bbatise@sympatico.ca>; Don
Rusnak <drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca>; Irene Linklater <llinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>; Diane Dunford <diane @silverfoam.ca>;

Julian Falconer <julianf@falconers.ca>; Asha James <ashaj@falconers.ca>

Subject: NAN Legal - Updated Draft Terms of Reference for Compensation Study and Services Agreement

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good evening Negotiations team,

As per our discussion at our internal meeting last Thursday (June 30™), we have reviewed and made edits to the terms
of reference for the compensation study and the services agreement.
Please find attached the following for your review ahead of our next internal meeting this Thursday July 7*" at 11am EST
(10am CST and 8AM PST):
e Updated Terms of Reference for compensation study with alternative language indicated using tracked changes;
e Updated services agreement, with alternative language added. Our language changes are highlighted in green,
whereas LAQ’s changes are highlighted in yellow.

Don/Irene — it would be helpful if you could spend some time this week looking specifically at the services agreement
especially in terms of performance measures, how LAO is going to provide support to NAN Legal, and the list of
communities served, as you are best suited to provide feedback on these areas.



Thank you and looking forward to touching base at our meeting on Thursday July 7t".

Regards,
Shelby Percival
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This e-mail is confidential and is intended only for the addressee. Disclosure of this e-mail
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this message



